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MARGOLIS & MARGOLIS LLP
Susan L. Margolis, No. 104629
Arthur L. Margolis, No. 057703
Attorneys at Law
2000 Riverside Drive
Los Angeles, CA 90039-3758

(323) 953-8996

Counsel for Respondent

FILED

THE STATE BAR COURT

OF THE STATE BAR OF CALIFORNIA

HEARING DEPARTMENT - LOS ANGELES

In the Matter of

GERALD JONG GOO KOH,
No. 234548

A Member of the State Bar

Case No. 13-C-14333-YI)R

RESPONSE TO NOTICE
OF HEARING ON CONVICTION

All further notices in relation to this proceeding should be sent to:

Susan L. Margolis, Esq.
MARGOLIS & MARGOLIS LLP

Attorneys at Law
2000 Riverside Drive

Los Angeles, CA 90039-3758
Tel: (323) 953-8996

Respondent GERALD JONG GOO KOH responds to the Notice of Hearing

on Conviction filed June 10, 2016, as follows:

kwiktag" 211 099 040
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Respondent denies that the facts and circumstances surrounding his

violations of Title 21 United States Code, sections 841(a)(1) and 846 involve moral

turpitude.

Given the mitigation, and consistent with case law, the degree of discipline

should not exceed a one-year actual suspension, with credit given for the time

Respondent has already spent on interim suspension.

July 11, 2016 By.’

MARGOLIS & MARGOLIS LLP

Counsel for Respondent
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PROOF OF SERVICE BY MAIL

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNT’f OF LOS ANGELES

Case No. 13-C-14333-YDR

I am employed in the County of Los Angeles, State of California. I am

over the age of eighteen (18) years, and am not a party to the within action.

My business address is 2000 Riverside Drive, Los Angeles, California 90039.

On July 11, 2016, I served the foregoing document described as:

RESPONSE TO NOTICE OF HEARING ON CONVICTION

on the State Bar of Calitbrnia, by placing a true copy thereof, enclosed

m a sealed envelope, in the United States mail located at Los Angeles,

Calitbrnia, addressed as tbllows:

Murray Greenberg
Senior Trial Counsel
The State Bar of California
845 South Figueroa Street
Los Angeles, CA 90017-2515

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of

California that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed this 11th of July, 2016


